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From: ‘ \
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:34 PM
To: (b)(3)
Ce:
Subject: RE: Re jonsult Follow-up F-2018-00043 | -
UNCLASSIFIED/FF P~
Signed By: | |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFeHe—

Thank you for the update!

V/r,

From:‘
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:22 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: Re{  [Consult Follow-up F-2018-00043 | (b)(3)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /o&o-

- greetings!

I've looked into this case per your request. It has been initiated, but the review teams have not yet looked at it. Because
it's one of your 10 oldest cases, | know you're interested in closing it out, so I'll ask the case manager when she returns
next week to push it forward.
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As for a projected completion date, I'm sorry that | can’t be more specific than to say it won’t be completed until mid-

2021 at the earliest. Again, though, I'll ask the case manager to push it along, and if | can give you a more optimistic
forecast, I'll let you know.

Hope all is well in your shop,

Good Afternoon,

Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case F-2018-00043 : as well as an estimated (P)(3)
completion date for this case. Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

V/r,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /et

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fede-
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